
 
  

  

  

     

    
    
    

     
    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    
    
    
    
    

     
 
 
 

DATE: October 7, 2022 

TO: SCERA Retirement Board 

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer 

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2022 

Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department 
Walters Sandra 8/31/22 Deferred 
Rudolph Edmund 9/18/22 Transferred 
Greenwald-Brown Tracy 9/23/22 Deferred 
Guzman Sandra 9/29/22 Health Services 
Andrews Karen 10/4/22 General Services 
Cipolla Debra 10/4/22 Health Services 
Hartz Sheri 10/4/22 Transferred 
Hurt Jeffery 10/4/22 Transportation & Public Works 
Jolliff Blane 10/4/22 Auditor/Controller/Treasurer 
Krautner Dawn 10/4/22 Auditor/Controller/Treasurer 
Moore Mirella 10/4/22 Health Services 
Spilman Janet 10/4/22 Sonoma County Transit Auth 
Stone Andrew 10/4/22 Human Services 
Ceruti Debora 10/7/22 Sheriff's Office 
Urton Denise 10/8/22 Deferred 
Moore Iveta 10/12/22 Transportation & Public Works 
Candy Dana 10/18/22 Health Services 
Medzyk Terri RESCINDED Transferred 


